Precious Amaechi

Nationality: Nigerian (Nigeria)

(+234) 8094267746

Date of birth: 29/01/1996

Gender: Male

Email address: amaechiprecious95@gmail.com

S Whatsapp Messenger : +2348094267746

in LinkedIn : https://www.linkedin.com/in/precious-amaechi-9b1577176

Address : No 50 Abba Street, Mile one Diobu, 500272 Port Harcourt (Nigeria)

ABOUT ME

Active team player, innovative leader, expert chess player and a rare problem solver. Versed in numerous Microsoft Office softwares like Ms Word, Ms excel etc and computer aided design softwares like solid works. Strong background in Engineering, Science and Mathematics and a programmer who uses Python programming language.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Corpers Liaison Officer 221 Battalion, Wawa Cantonment [01/03/2019 – 02/03/2020]

Address: 221 Battalion Wawa Cantonment Borgu LGA, Niger State, 913 New Bussa, Kainji (Nigeria)

Relaying the messages of the serving Corps members to the Cantonment's adjutant who later relays it to the Commanding officer of the Cantonment, in other words, I served as the spokesman/Leader of the Corps members.

Mathematics Teacher

Army Day Secondary School [01/03/2019 - 01/03/2020]

Address: Wawa Cantonment Borgu LGA, Niger State, 913 New Bussa, Kainji (Nigeria)

Industrial Trainee

Mantrac Caterpillar [05/07/2017 - 05/01/2018]

Address: Elf road, Industrial Layout, Trans Amadi Port Harcourt, Rivers State, 500272, (Nigeria)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Engineering Federal University of Technology Owerri [10/11/2013 – 05/11/2018] Address: PMB 1526, Owerri West, Imo State, 460 Owerri (Nigeria) www.futo.edu.ng Field(s) of study: Mechanical Engineering Final grade : Second Class Honours (Upper Division) Thesis : Design and Fabrication of a Solar Powered Cooler The West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE) *Philips Academy* [02/10/2006 – 04/10/2012] Address: No. 66 Nanka Street, Mile One Diobu Rivers State, 500272 Port Harcourt (Nigeria)

Project Management Essentials Certified Management and Strategy Institute [09/09/2020]

Lean Six Sigma White Belt Certified Management and Strategy Institute [09/09/2020]

Yellow Belt Certified 6Sigmastudy [14/09/2020]

Effective Networking Google Digital Skills for Africa [22/09/2020]

Speaking in Public Google Digital Skills for Africa [22/09/2020]

How to increase productivity at work Google Digital Skills for Africa [22/09/2020]

Understand the basics of code Google Digital Skills for Africa [22/09/2020]

Understand the basics of machine learning *Google Digital Skills for Africa* [22/09/2020]

Programming for everybody(Getting started with Python) University of Michigan [23/09/2020]

Solar Energy Basics (Certified) The State University of New York [08/09/2020]

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s):

lgbo

French LISTENING: A1 READING: A1 WRITING: A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION: A1

English

LISTENING: C2 READING: C2 WRITING: C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION: C2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Powerpoint / SolidWorks (Intermediate) / Python (Programming)

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Playing Chess, Writing Poems and Reading

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

Nigerian Society of Engineers [Labour House Road, Central Business District, Abuja FCT, 06/02/2020 – Current]

National Youth Service Corps Member [Plot 416, Tigris Crescent Off Aguiyi Ironsi Street, Maitama. PMB 138, Garki, Abuja, 27/03/2019 – 26/03/2020]

World Merit Community [Liverpool, England (UK), 15/09/2020 – Current]

YouthLead [United States of America, 20/09/2020 – Current]

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Bachelor of Engineering Federal University of Technology Owerri [28/02/2019]

West Africa Examination Certificate Philips Academy [03/06/2020]

Agbami Medical and Engineering Professional Scholarship Award Star Deep Water Petroleum Limited [22/09/2014]

RECOMMENDATIONS

Lecturer Name: Dr. Ikechi Ofong Phone number: (+234) 8033348273 Email: ikechiofong@gmail.com

Dr. Ofong was my lecturer during my first degree program and currently my academic advisor.

Captain Name: Abdulyekeen Muktar Phone number: (+234) 8171894721 Email: 221bn.mil.ng@gmail.com

Captain M. Abdulyekeen was and still currently the adjutant of the Army Barrack I once served in during my National Service Corps Program in 2019.